U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER

Tuesday, February 7, 2017
TO: Members, Committee on Science, Space and Technology
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Full Committee Hearing: “Making EPA Great Again”

The Committee on Science, Space and Technology will hold a hearing titled Making EPA
Great Again on Tuesday, February 7, 2017, at 11:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House
Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of this hearing is to examine the Environmental Protection Agency’s process
for evaluating and using science during its regulatory decision making activities. Witnesses will
discuss how EPA can pursue environmental protection and protect public health by relying on
sound science.

Witness List

e The Honorable Jeffrey Holmstead, Partner, Bracewell LLP

e Dr. Kimberly White, Senior Director, Chemical Products and Technology, American
Chemistry Council

e The Honorable Rush Holt, CEO, American Association for the Advancement of
Science

e Dr. Richard Belzer, Independent Consultant

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Majority Staff at 202-225-6371.



